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          1  PLANNING, DISPOSITIONS AND CONCESSIONS

          2                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  Good

          3  afternoon everybody, welcome to City Hall.

          4                 This is the Subcommittee on Planning,

          5  Dispositions and Concessions.

          6                 My name is Council Member Dan

          7  Garodnick from Manhattan.  I am joined today by

          8  Council Member Yvette Clarke from Brooklyn, Council

          9  Member Inez Dickens of Manhattan, Council Member

         10  Andrew Lanza of Staten Island, and we are going to

         11  be considering a number of items on toady's agenda.

         12                 If you are interested in testifying,

         13  please make sure you submit one of the appearance

         14  cards, and deliver it to the Sergeant- At- Arms over

         15  in this direction over here.

         16                 Let us start with the first item on

         17  today's agenda. It is Preconsidered Land Use-

         18  Postgraduate Center for Medical Health, Manhattan

         19  Community Board 3 in the district of Council Member

         20  Rosie Mendez.  The number is C 060311 HAM,it is an

         21  HPD Application pursuant to Article 16 of the

         22  General Municipal Law for the designation of a

         23  property at East 3rd Street, and for the disposition

         24  of such property to a developer to be selected by

         25  HPD.
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          2                 We have Theresa Arroyo here from HPD

          3  to introduce this, and all of the items on today's

          4  agenda.

          5                 So Ms. Arroyo, be my guest, welcome.

          6                 MS. ARROYO:  Good afternoon, thank

          7  you very much council member.

          8                 This ULURP item that you just

          9  described, located at 276 East 3rd Street, and known

         10  as Postgraduate Center for Medical Health will

         11  consist of the proposed new construction of a four-

         12  story children's community residence on a vacant,

         13  city- owned lot.  There will be sleeping

         14  accommodations containing eight beds, and one ground

         15  floor residential unit for a live- in staff person.

         16  The project will be funded through the New York

         17  State Office of Mental Health.  Council Member

         18  Mendez reviewed the project, and has indicated her

         19  support.

         20                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  Thank you,

         21  Ms. Arroyo.

         22                 Can you just tell us about the

         23  function of the

         24  building once it is completed?

         25                 MS. ARROYO:  The function of the
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          2  building is basically- it is a transitional

          3  institution.  The idea is to take children who have

          4  already gone through the system, who need specific

          5  counseling, training, in order to back into either

          6  living at their homes, return to their homes, or to

          7  be able to return to school.  Basically, social

          8  services, educational services, counseling services,

          9  that will get them, basically, fully integrated back

         10  into society.

         11                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  You said it

         12  is eight beds.

         13                 MS. ARROYO:  Eight beds, with one

         14  unit for a live in staff person because this unit

         15  will be staffed 24/7, basically.

         16                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  What is on

         17  the property at 276 East 3rd Street today?

         18                 MS. ARROYO:  Right now it is just

         19  vacant.

         20                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  It is an

         21  empty lot?

         22                 MS. ARROYO:  It is an empty lot.

         23                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  Okay, are

         24  there other questions?

         25                 Seeing no members of the public who
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          2  wish to testify on this item, and understanding that

          3  Council Member Rosie Mendez has indicated her

          4  support of this item, I am going to close the

          5  hearing on this Preconsidered Land Use Postgraduate

          6  Center for Medical Health, C 060311 HAM, and open

          7  the hearing on Land Use Number 95, which is Non-

          8  ULURP Number 20065301 HAK, which is three properties

          9  located at 687- a Hancock Street, 53 Rochester

         10  Avenue, 725 Macon Street, all in Brooklyn, all in

         11  the district of Council Member Darlene Mealy.

         12                 Ms. Arroyo, do you want to introduce

         13  this one?

         14                 MS. ARROYO:  Okay, it is my

         15  understanding, in other words, HPD has been working

         16  diligently with Council Member Mealy, and at this

         17  time I was under the impression it would be- laying

         18  this over possibly--.

         19                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  Well, we have

         20  people- we have at least one person here to testify,

         21  so we are going to have the hearing on this item.

         22                 MS. ARROYO:  Okay.

         23                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  So, if you

         24  want to introduce what he would like to introduce.

         25                 MS. ARROYO:  Okay sure, in essence
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          2  HPD proposes this cluster of three small homes,

          3  small buildings, two units each, for disposition of

          4  rehab- complete rehabilitation and disposition for

          5  home ownership.

          6                 At present, we have been in

          7  discussion for quite some time now with Council

          8  Member Mealy, in particular, about 627- a Hancock

          9  Street, which is adjacent to the Universal Baptist

         10  Church, and we are still in negotiations, from what

         11  I understand, I was speaking to- the best solution

         12  for all, where we can provide housing, and we can

         13  provide- be sensitive to the needs of the community

         14  also, and communities desires.

         15                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  Thank you.

         16                 This is part of the Hallmarks Program

         17  you said?

         18                 MS. ARROYO:  Hallmarks Program, yes.

         19                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  Can you

         20  describe the Hallmarks Program?

         21                 MS. ARROYO:  The Hallmarks Program,

         22  basically, is intended for small, city- owned

         23  buildings, vacant, city- owned buildings.  The

         24  effective is to rehab the property, and sell them

         25  for owner occupancy, which is one of the
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          2  requirements.  I cannot think of much else to say

          3  about that.

          4                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  Okay, and

          5  that 687- a Hancock Street, this would be

          6  refurbished to create how many units?

          7                 MS. ARROYO:  Two units.

          8                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  Two units of

          9  affordable housing.

         10                 MS. ARROYO:  Each property was two

         11  units, two unit homes.

         12                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  Okay thank

         13  you, are there other questions?

         14                 Seeing no questions, we do have one

         15  member of the public wishing to testify on this

         16  item.

         17                 So Ms. Arroyo, thank you for that, we

         18  will bring you back in a moment.

         19                 I would like to call Pastor James R.

         20  Green of the Universal Baptist Church.

         21                 Pastor Green, welcome, nice to have

         22  you here, please have a seat, and whenever you are

         23  ready.

         24                 MR. GREEN:  Good afternoon.

         25                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  Please state
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          2  your name.

          3                 MR. GREEN:  My name is James R. Green

          4  Junior, and I am the Pastor of the Universal Baptist

          5  Church.

          6                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  You can go

          7  right ahead.

          8                 MR. GREEN:  All right, Council, we

          9  have been negotiating with HPD for this property now

         10  for close to ten years, and when we first began the

         11  negotiations, we had an architect come in and to

         12  evaluate the building.  Mr. John Ellis (phonetic),

         13  who is the certified architect had told us at that

         14  time, this was like nine years ago, that the

         15  building was not worth rehabbing.  That was our

         16  first initial goal was to rehab the building.  We

         17  got a report from him, which I have a letter stating

         18  that it was his, after examination, that he felt

         19  that it would be foolish for us to spend money to

         20  rehab the building. He said the building extremely

         21  poor conditions would make rehab very expensive.

         22  The buildings small size and configuration would

         23  limit its use to two apartments with and aggregate

         24  average of 1,000 square feet.  The cost of

         25  architectural and engineering services for such a
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          2  tiny rehab would be prohibitive, and that the report

          3  that we have from him.  So since we were led to

          4  believe that they building was not worth rehabbing,

          5  we went to another plan, and that was that we could

          6  still use the property that would enhance our after-

          7  school and our Pre- K and day care center.         As

          8  you well know, our children need some exercise and

          9  we could use that property for, first of all, a safe

         10  place for them to be dropped off and picked up for

         11  the school, and also we could use it for exercise

         12  and a play area, and also some science and math

         13  projects that they could do outside of the building.

         14    So those were the two areas that we are, sort of,

         15  interested in.  If it is rehabbable (sic), we are

         16  capable of rehabbing it, but we would like to have

         17  another evaluation because after nine years, I am

         18  sure the building has not improved.  So if it is

         19  rehabbable (sic), we are capable and willing to

         20  rehab the building.

         21                 So, that is where we are right now.

         22                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  Thank you,

         23  Pastor.

         24                 So, just so I understand, you say you

         25  have been negotiating with HPD for about ten years,
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          2  is that right?

          3                 MR. GREEN:  Approximately, yes, yes.

          4                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  And you had

          5  an architect come in and take a look at the

          6  building?

          7                 MR. GREEN:  That is correct.

          8                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  Is that

          9  right?  The architect was whom?

         10                 MR. GREEN:  Mr. John Ellis.

         11                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  Okay, and did

         12  he evaluate the inside and the outside of the

         13  building?

         14                 MR. GREEN:  The inside and outside,

         15  yes Sir.

         16                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  And his

         17  conclusion was that it is not worth rehabbing.

         18                 MR. GREEN:  Yes.

         19                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  And as a

         20  result, you pursued other locations?

         21                 MR. GREEN:  That is correct.

         22                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  What other

         23  locations did you--?

         24                 MR. GREEN:  Not another location,

         25  another plan to use for that space, the same space.
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          2                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  Oh.

          3                 MR. GREEN:  The same space.  If the

          4  building is not worth rehabbing, then we were going

          5  to use the same space for the outside play area.

          6                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  You hoped to

          7  be able

          8  to--.

          9                 MR. GREEN:  That is correct.

         10                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  Because it is

         11  owned by the City, so you hoped to be able to

         12  purchase it from the City, in order to use it for--.

         13                 MR. GREEN:  We were hoping that they

         14  City would give it to us at a nominal fee, that was

         15  our first goal.

         16                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  I see.

         17                 MR. GREEN:  And then, if we could not

         18  get it that way and we had to purchase, we would try

         19  to negotiate that as well.

         20                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  Okay, so

         21  either for rehabbing for housing or for secondarily

         22  for after- school and outside programs, if the

         23  building could not be rehabbed?

         24                 MR. GREEN:  That is correct, yes.

         25                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  Okay, and
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          2  your view is that the church as well as anybody

          3  could be capable of rehabbing the building, is that

          4  right?

          5                 MR. GREEN:  Absolutely.

          6                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  Let me just

          7  understand, we are just talking about 687- a Hancock

          8  Street, is that right?

          9                 MR. GREEN:  That is correct.

         10                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  The church

         11  does not have any interests in pursuing or

         12  rehabilitating any of the other buildings which we

         13  are considering in this application today, is that

         14  right?

         15                 MR. GREEN:  Well, we had not

         16  anticipated that because we just are learning at a

         17  late that there were other houses connected to it,

         18  you see.

         19                 So, we have not had a lot of time to

         20  evaluate that, and to study it, but I mean, if there

         21  is a cluster that is connected to it, it is

         22  certainly something that we would certainly want to

         23  study and look at.

         24                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  Well, when I

         25  say connected, I mean it is being proposed here as a
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          2  package by the Department of Housing, Preservation

          3  and Development today but they are not contiguous

          4  properties.  They are on different blocks, one of

          5  them is on 53 Rochester Avenue, the other one is at

          6  725 Macon Street.  These are not properties that you

          7  have had any communication with HPD nor any

          8  particular interests in as the church, is that

          9  right?

         10                 MR. GREEN:  None whatsoever.

         11                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  Okay and so

         12  there is nothing specific.  Really, your interest

         13  here today is to pursue for the church's use, either

         14  as housing to be developed by the church, or

         15  alternatively, if the building is not suitable for

         16  rehab, for the use of outside daycare, after-

         17  school, any combination of outside projects, is that

         18  right?

         19                 MR. GREEN:  That is correct.

         20                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  Okay, are

         21  there other questions?

         22                 Yes, Council Member Dickens.

         23                 COUNCIL MEMBER DICKENS:  Thank you so

         24  much, Pastor, for your testimony.

         25                 I just have a few questions for
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          2  clarity.

          3                 MR. GREEN:  Certainly.

          4                 COUNCIL MEMBER DICKENS:  Number one,

          5  if the building has to be demolished, then you would

          6  be interested in construction of a premises, a

          7  building, that would be utilized for after- school

          8  tutorial, or after- school programs, or Pre- K.    Is

          9  that my understanding?

         10                 MR. GREEN:  No councilwoman, that is

         11  not- we are already in the process of building a

         12  multi- purpose center that would enable us to carry

         13  out the daycare, and the after- school program, the

         14  Pre- K, the daycare and after- school.  That

         15  construction is going on as we speak now.

         16                 COUNCIL MEMBER DICKENS:  But that is

         17  not at the site we are talking about, the 687- a?

         18                 MR. GREEN:  It adjoins the same site,

         19  yes it does.

         20                 COUNCIL MEMBER DICKENS:  All right,

         21  so it adjoins the site but it is not that particular

         22  site?

         23                 MR. GREEN:  Not that particular site.

         24                 COUNCIL MEMBER DICKENS:  So you are

         25  talking about getting an additional site at 687- a
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          2  in order to expand the current construction, is that

          3  my understanding?

          4                 MR. GREEN:  That is correct, yes

          5  ma'am.

          6                 COUNCIL MEMBER DICKENS:  All right,

          7  and are there any other buildings that you have that

          8  the church has sponsored for housing?

          9                 MR. GREEN:  No.

         10                 COUNCIL MEMBER DICKENS:  All right,

         11  thank you so much, Pastor.

         12                 MR. GREEN:  You are certainly

         13  welcome.

         14                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  Are there any

         15  other questions?

         16                 Yes, go ahead Council Member Clarke.

         17                 COUNCIL MEMBER CLARKE:  Actually, my

         18  question is I guess we will get to HPD, but is the

         19  church still in negotiation with HPD over this, or

         20  has that been moved to another entity for

         21  disposition?  I am not clear here where we currently

         22  stand.

         23                 MR. GREEN:  Well, we are in

         24  negotiation with HPD through Councilwoman Mealy, and

         25  it has been going on since the previous
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          2  administration with Councilwoman Boyland, so it goes

          3  back to that administration, and goes over into this

          4  administration.

          5                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  Council

          6  Member Clarke, I should also note that we are going

          7  to have the hearing on this item today, and we are

          8  going to hold off the vote until tomorrow morning

          9  right before Land Use we are going to recess this

         10  hearing for the purpose of some of these

         11  discussions.

         12                 COUNCIL MEMBER CLARKE:  Thank you,

         13  Mr. Chair, I just wanted to thank the Pastor for his

         14  testimony here today because that sort of puts

         15  everything in perspective for us, and it is really

         16  important that the public come forth when a

         17  situation like this arises because oftentimes we are

         18  not clear on the circumstances under which we are

         19  disposing a property, and we certainly need to have

         20  your basis of knowledge in order to make an informed

         21  decision.

         22                 I want to thank you, Pastor, for

         23  taking the time from your busy schedule to make

         24  things clear.

         25                 MR. GREEN:  Thank you for having us.
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          2                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  Thank you,

          3  Pastor.

          4                 Any other questions?

          5                 Seeing none, I want again thank you

          6  for your presence here, and we appreciate your

          7  testimony.

          8                 MR. GREEN:  Thank you, Sir.

          9                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  Thank you.

         10                 Seeing no other members of the public

         11  wishing to testify on this item, I am going to close

         12  the hearing on Land Use Number 95, Non- ULURP Number

         13  20065301 HAK, and open the hearing on Land Use

         14  Number 172, Non- ULURP Number 20065500 HAK.  This is

         15  a number of properties that I will not list

         16  individually, but they are all in the district of

         17  Council Member Diana Reyna, and all in the

         18  Neighborhood Homes Program, so Ms. Arroyo if you

         19  would just go ahead and introduce Land Use 172.

         20                 MS. ARROYO:  Sure, thank you.

         21                 Land Use 172 consists of the proposed

         22  disposition of ten small, city- owned buildings

         23  under HPD's Neighborhood Homes Program.

         24                 Rehabilitation of these buildings

         25  will provide ten, one- to- four family homes for
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          2  sale to eligible purchasers. Existing tenants will

          3  be given the right of first refusal to purchase the

          4  homes if eligible.  The sponsor guarantees permanent

          5  relocation units for those tenants who choose not to

          6  purchase or do not qualify.  These units may be

          7  found within the sponsors own residential portfolio,

          8  amongst the private market, or in the cluster upon

          9  completion of renovation.  Council Member Reyna has

         10  been briefed and indicates her approval.

         11                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  Thank you

         12  very much.

         13                 Are there questions on this item?

         14                 Seeing none, I am going to close the

         15  hearing on Land Use 172, Non- ULURP 20065500 HAK,

         16  and open the hearing on Preconsidered Non- ULURP

         17  20065566 HAM, property at 51 West 106th Street in

         18  Manhattan, the district of Council Member Melissa

         19  Mark Viverito.

         20                 Ms. Arroyo, go ahead.

         21                 MS. ARROYO:  51 West 106th Street

         22  consists of the proposed disposition of one building

         23  with 20 units through HPD's Tenant Interim Lease

         24  Program, otherwise known as TIL.  Under the TIL

         25  Program, occupied city- owned residential buildings
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          2  are rehabilitated and converted into low- income

          3  tenant cooperatives. Council Member Mark-Viverito

          4  has reviewed the project, and has indicated her

          5  support.

          6                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  Are the 20

          7  units today, are they occupied?

          8                 MS. ARROYO:  Not fully, I do not have

          9  the final count on how many are vacant in that.

         10                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  It is

         11  partially occupied?

         12                 MS. ARROYO:  Yes.

         13                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  And what will

         14  you do with the residents in the interim period

         15  while the building is being rehabilitated?

         16                 MS. ARROYO:  Generally all of them

         17  are relocated if- for safety issues, unless there is

         18  a possibility in the building where you can do one

         19  half of it, otherwise they are relocated.

         20                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  Thank you.

         21                 Other questions?

         22                 Seeing none, we will close the

         23  hearing on Preconsidered Non- ULURP 20065566, and

         24  open the hearing on Preconsidered Non- ULURP

         25  20065567 HAM, a property at 135 West 89th Street in
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          2  the district of Council Member Gale Brewer in

          3  Manhattan.

          4                 Ms. Arroyo.

          5                 MS. ARROYO:  135 West 89th Street is

          6  a proposed disposition of one building with 15

          7  units, also through HPD's Tenant Interim Lease

          8  Program.

          9                 Council Member Brewer has reviewed

         10  the project, and has indicated her support.

         11                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  Same question

         12  there, occupied units?

         13                 MS. ARROYO:  Unfortunately, I did not

         14  get a final tally exactly on how many were vacant

         15  but each one has- there has to be a majority- it has

         16  to be viable basically.

         17                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  It has to be,

         18  I am sorry, what?

         19                 MS. ARROYO:  The building would have

         20  to be viable, there has to be sufficient occupied

         21  units in order to make this a TIL building.

         22                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  And what

         23  percentage is the viability requirement?

         24                 MS. ARROYO:  Usually, I do not want

         25  to- somewhere between 60 to 80 percent.
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          2                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  Sixty and

          3  eighty you said?

          4                 MS. ARROYO:  Sixty to eighty percent

          5  would have to be occupied in order to make it a

          6  viable TIL building.

          7                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  And same

          8  thing would be true in this case, you would relocate

          9  people unless there was an opportunity to be able

         10  keep them there if there was not a safety issue?

         11                 MS. ARROYO:  Exactly, right.  In

         12  fact, thinking back with the fact, with the

         13  different percentage of completion, I think all the

         14  tenants have been relocated already, and they return

         15  upon completion of rehab for the final walk-

         16  through.

         17                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  Thank you.

         18                 Are there questions on this one?

         19                 Seeing none, I am closing the hearing

         20  on Preconsidered Non- ULURP 20065567 HAM, and

         21  opening the hearing on Preconsidered 20065568 HAM,

         22  property at 229 West 111th Street in Manhattan, in

         23  the district of our very own Inez Dickens.

         24                 Ms. Arroyo.

         25                 MS. ARROYO:  Correct, and this is the
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          2  proposed disposition of one building with 18 units,

          3  also through HPD's Tenant Interim Lease Program.

          4                 Council Member Dickens is here, and

          5  she can confirm that she has been briefed and that

          6  she indicated her support.  I will let her do that

          7  herself.

          8                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  Council

          9  Member Dickens.

         10                 COUNCIL MEMBER DICKENS:  Thank you so

         11  much, Mr. Chair.

         12                 Yes, this is a TIL building, or is in

         13  the TIL program, 18 units, three vacancies, 15

         14  occupied.  Last week I met with the tenants

         15  association, they assured me that they are properly

         16  being relocated to suitable housing on a temporary

         17  measure so that their housing needs will be met,

         18  that once that the TIL building has been renovated

         19  and completely rehabbed, they are assured that they

         20  will be relocated and have the first opportunity to

         21  relocate into an apartment size that fits their

         22  family size.  They are very happy about it.  The

         23  building is in very poor condition.  They have a

         24  meeting for their budget with HPD in the next couple

         25  of months, and they are very excited about this
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          2  program.  I intend to work with them so that this is

          3  a TIL building that will not fall through the

          4  cracks.

          5                 As I have indicated to the

          6  commissioner at HPD, my concerns about the TIL

          7  program, that it is a great program but I do have

          8  serious concerns about the maintenance, ongoing

          9  maintenance, and support mechanism that is available

         10  or should be available for the homeowners, because

         11  they now will become no longer tenants but

         12  homeowners, and that is what is necessary in order

         13  to salvage and maintain a community.

         14                 So, I want to thank you so much, Ms.

         15  Arroyo, and of course Carol Clark who has worked

         16  very hard and keeps my apprised, and we work well

         17  together.  But, I do have concerns about the TIL,

         18  but I am very excited along with the tenants on

         19  this.

         20                 So, thank you so much and thank you

         21  Mr. Chair.

         22                 MS. ARROYO:  Thank you.

         23                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  Thank you,

         24  Council Member Dickens.

         25                 Other questions, comments?
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          1  PLANNING, DISPOSITIONS AND CONCESSIONS

          2                 Seeing none, I am going to close the

          3  hearing on Preconsidered Non- ULURP 20065568 HAM,

          4  and I am going to open then hearing on the final two

          5  items together, Ms. Arroyo, if you do not mind,

          6  Preconsidered Non- ULURP's 20065569 HAM, which is a

          7  property at 235 East 121st Street in Manhattan, and

          8  Preconsidered Non- ULURP 20065571 HAM, a property at

          9  983 Amsterdam Avenue in Manhattan, both in the

         10  district of Council Member Melissa Mark Viverito,

         11  and both part of the TIL Program.

         12                 MS. ARROYO:  And both obviously

         13  involves the disposition of one building each.  East

         14  121st Street consists of eight units, and 985 (sic)

         15  Amsterdam Avenue consists of ten units, both for

         16  disposition through TIL, both also discussed and

         17  reviewed by Council Member Mark- Viverito who has

         18  indicated her support.

         19                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  Thank you.

         20                 Questions?

         21                 Seeing none on these items, I am

         22  going to close the hearing on both Preconsidered

         23  Non- ULURP 20065569 HAM, and Preconsidered Non-

         24  ULURP 20065571 HAM, and as noted before, we are

         25  going to be voting on these items tomorrow morning
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          2  at 9:45.

          3                 So, what we are going to do is we are

          4  going to lay over Land Use Number 95, Non- ULURP

          5  Number 20065301.  We are going to couple all of the

          6  rest of the items together, and vote on them today.

          7                 So, let me just note that this is all

          8  items again with the exception of Land Use Number

          9  95, Non- ULURP Number 20065301.

         10                 We will recess at the end of this

         11  hearing to reopen this Committee tomorrow morning at

         12  9:45 for the purpose of revisiting any additional

         13  items including Land Use Number 95.               The

         14  Chair recommends an`aye' vote on all of the other

         15  items that we have had hearings on today.

         16                 So, I am going to ask counsel to call

         17  the roll.

         18                 COUNSEL TO THE COMMITTEE:  Chair

         19  Garodnick.

         20                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  Aye on all.

         21                 COUNSEL TO THE COMMITTEE:  Council

         22  Member Clarke.

         23                 COUNCIL MEMBER CLARKE:  Aye on all.

         24                 COUNSEL TO THE COMMITTEE:  Council

         25  Member Dickens.
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          2                 COUNCIL MEMBER DICKENS:  Aye on all.

          3                 COUNSEL TO THE COMMITTEE:  Council

          4  Member Lanza.

          5                 COUNCIL MEMBER LANZA:  Aye.

          6                 The vote stands at four in the

          7  affirmative, none in the negative, and no

          8  abstentions.

          9                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  Thank you,

         10  and before we recess, since we have a nice crowd

         11  here, I really just wanted to thank you all for

         12  taking the time to come down here.  We really do

         13  appreciate your presence and your involvement in

         14  this issue. So, I just wanted to personally thank

         15  you for that.

         16                 With that, this Committee stands in

         17  recess.

         18                 Thank you.

         19                 (Hearing concluded at 1:35 p.m.)
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          2              CERTIFICATION

          3

          4

          5     STATE OF NEW YORK   )

          6     COUNTY OF NEW YORK  )

          7

          8

          9                 I, EMILY GRAVES, do hereby certify

         10  that the foregoing is a true and accurate transcript

         11  of the within proceeding.

         12                 I further certify that I am not

         13  related to any of the parties to this action by

         14  blood or marriage, and that I am in no way

         15  interested in the outcome of this matter.

         16                 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto

         17  set my hand this 17th day of July 2006.
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          9            I, EMILY GRAVES, do hereby certify the

         10  aforesaid to be a true and accurate copy of the

         11  transcription of the audio tapes of this hearing.
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